CITY

PO Box 1293
Albuquerque
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OF ALBUQUERQUE

March 21, 2014

Brian Patterson, P.E.
Bohannan Huston Inc.
7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, NM 87107

Re: Del Webb @ Mirehaven Phase Grading Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 3-20-14 (H09D017C)

Dear Mr. Patterson,

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 3-20-14, the
above referenced plan meets the requirements for Grading Permit. The site is approved
for Grading Permit when the Erosion and Sediment Control Plain is approved.

As previously discussed, the side yard slopes/ bench on lots 108 and 111 may

require additional notation on the engineer’s certification.

This is the plan to certify for Release of Financial Guarantee and Building Permit

approval.

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3986.

Sincerely,

(uitt © A,

Curtis Cherne, P.E.

Principal Engineer, Hydrology

Planning Dept.
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